From: Jung, Jinsol <Jinsol.Jung@disney.com>
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2018 2:06 PM

To: AGO - Info <AGO.Info@vermont.gov>
Subject: ABC NEWS INQUIRY

Hi Mr. Donovan,

My name is Jinsol Jung and | am with ABC News — Investigative Unit. I’'m working with senior producer
Gerry Wagschal, researching/producing a report regarding Vivint Solar and was wondering if your office
has received any complaints regarding Vivint Solar, Inc. If so, could you please send us a copy of the
complaints? Also, does your office have any open investigations regarding Vivint Solar?

Please feel free to contact me at Jinsol.jung@abc.com or (212) 456-6432; or Gerry Wagschal at (917)
969-2596 or Gerry.wagschal@abc.com.

Thank you,

Jinsol
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